Shauna Moulton

From: City of Maitland <smoulton@itsmymaitland.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 9:58 AM

To: Shauna Moulton

Subject: Attention Traffic Desks - Eastern Horatio Avenue Lane Reductions

For Immediate Release

EB & WB Horatio Avenue Lane Closures

- @TRAFFIC ADVISORY

v

Horatio Avenue, east of U.S. 17-92, reduced to two lanes for 5-6 weeks

Attention Traffic Desks:

Due to continued construction of the Lift Station No. 4 Diversion Project,
there will be inside lane closures along Horatio Ave, east of U.S. 17-92, for
approximately 5 to 6 weeks. The temporary two-laning of this crucial east-
west thoroughfare in Maitland starts today and continues through Monday,
March 28, 2016.

There will be vehicles and work crews on the road.

Type of Closure: Lane Closures - Inside Lane Closures

Road/Lane Closure Work Times: Today through Monday, March 28, 2016,
from 9:00 a.m. to 2:30 p.m.

Work Timeframe: 5 2 hours daily for approximately 5-6 weeks

Location Of Work: Eastbound and Westbound Inside Lanes of Horatio Ave




Road/Lane To Be Closed: Horatio Ave, Inside Lanes

Limits: Eastbound and Westbound Inside Lanes of Horatio Ave from
Minnehaha Rd to Dommerich Dr.

Description Of Work: Construction to jack and bore under Horatio Ave for the
Lift Station No. 4 Diversion Project.

What is the Lift Station No. 4 Diversion Project?

For more information, contact:

Name: Shauna Moulton

Title: Communications Coordinator

Phone: 407-539-6223

Email address: smoulton@itsmymaitland.com
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